STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RULE 203 (B) (iv)
WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF
NO

BASIS FOR APPEAL

e \_/‘ S e’ e’ N

V/S-

RICHARD COCHRAN

DEFENDANT )
| )

DER 1 fZ@ﬂA
PERSONALLY appeared before me Eric Fox, who bem@@l@@ﬁ?ﬂw App e
als

deposes and says :

1. | represented the above named defendant before George James on
December 8, 2014 at

which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pending charges.

2. No issues of law or fact, were raised before the Judge at that time that could | . ...+
be the basis for an Appeal in this matter. - m; }C; )
rrnff T Han

3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on the Ianguageﬂsed
by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal his guulty pléh wrthln

. "U ,Z:' (‘,’\.) ::‘
ten (10) days. B —

4. | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal. -

5. Defendant requested the Appeal be filed.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

o = Cop
Slggn/ature of A&gr}rgey for Defendant

Print name of Attorney for Defendant




,S}‘E,OF SOUTH CAROLINA - / ) INTHE C' RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2605496
Richard Lee Cochran IV ) AW# _2013A2610202806
: ) Date of Offense: _9/14/2013
Race: o _Sex: Age: y . SC Code § :_16-03-0625
DOB: _ SS#: ' ) CDR Code #: 2352
Address: t )
City,State,Zip:
L4 SO, % ~ SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or BPﬁSADS
TO: Resisting Arrest w/ Deadly Weapon - 1st Offense :
in violation of § 16-03-0625 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2352
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted . Lesscr Included Offense, [:]Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea : s-of Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, | Recommendation by the State.
~ PR W o
A o830 B Choned pochran (D, LA 15123
/~~ Richardsbn, Bradley C. - SC Bar# Defendant AQ6rney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiited-to Y| State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of I 0 ayy/manthy F [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; prov1de fhat upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ¢ —_—
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code B 24-13-40 to be calculateg.aﬁd applied
the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or; 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. = _:3
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ot
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [T] Det. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordereda pTUP ?JE,”, D_j o
"Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sew;ce Emg!gyment ‘
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED 0 —_ ‘
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. & & o 22
— May serve W/E begining = cn
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling EJ m
*Fine: 8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [:]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd._jn equal, consecutive " ‘
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 3 TND.OD pmts. of $ d lS -OD) beginning Ab
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ' $ d to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § _paidtoFublic Delender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ~ $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Pubtic Def/Prob) $500 §
"8 14-1-212 (haw Enfore & Flirdin $25 7
g 14-1 213h§rug COumsmch%rgf)) $150 ﬁ 2 Gl
5. 50:21:114BUT Breath Test‘Fee)‘ oy $50 $
g 56'5'7-942U) (Vﬁhlclc ASSCSSmeﬂt) $40/ea  $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provi 9p gsg%f ‘L $5 $ I § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to cmy
3%to pald iR hm%ms) $ during probation.

m
!
" Lgi

TOTAL LT
)\d&_i:}{ﬁaidjcj !

O{ Presiding Judge ’
Judge Code: -

iy

Clerk ofCo'urt/ Deputy Clerk‘
Ao Hichovdas



__SPATE,OF SOUTH CAROLINA s \/ INTHEC 'RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Horry g A
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2605495

Richard Lee Cochran IV ) A/W# _2013A2610202804
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/14/2013
Race: Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0020, 0050(AX2)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0044
Address: )
City,State,Zip: )
i —_ SENTENCE SHEE
pL# =~ sb# ] EET
*CDL YesD No{:] 7 CMV Yes (] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] A A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [] CONVICTEDOF or [UPLEADS
TO: Unlawful Carrying of Pistol
in violation of § 16-23-0020, OOSO(A)(Z) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044 ,
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
‘ _ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X As Indicted, [:]Lesser Includcd Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: X(Without Negetiations-g ommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTESS e

SCBoRs0s M cher 2 Coe ey Q. Lo (5123

W ~ Defendant Atorney for Defendant SC Bar#
ORE, the Defendant is commited to the' ;i State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of - deysronth r [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of , days/months/years and/or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
opation, which are incorporated by reference.
"ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convncted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or.],6-25§ (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ol = =
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: oz R ‘j;
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP ?E i ‘_’ el
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Se ry’i Empnwment
Payment Terms: » i Obtain GED O e - = r =
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.. E‘“: = =
— : ’ May serve W/E begining ST
Recxplgnt: Substance Abuse Counseling [}_«f 2}
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ A Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive m/{!@% /
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sto0 s UL, pmts. of 25.0D beginning B g 20
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) s100 "§ » . )
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 T $ paid to Public Defender Fund / /
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25  § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-2)2)(Law Enforge: Funding) $25 $ AG.0D
5 14-1-213 (Diugi( Courﬁ Sgrcharge) $150 S
g #50-21:1- \4(BUI Brealh Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56¢5-2942( J) (Vehlde Asswsmcnt) $40/ca 3§ O Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
I 10 Déi éA Surch $5 $ =00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% Jaxd-ﬂ;] fﬁlments) $ 300N during probation.
TOTAL 5 1) an ; /
" v P o
Presiding Judge =7
Clerk ofCo\un/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: _—7)// 7 )

AWl 2=



gk'ﬂl_OF SOUTH CAROLINA o / INTHEC RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Horry ) .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS2605494
Richard Lee Cochran [V ) A/WH _2013A2610202803

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _9/14/2013

Race: __ Sext. _Age ) SCCode § : 16:03-0029

DOB: SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 3410

Address: )

City,State,Zip: ) ;

DL R | SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEET '

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No{] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or Q?ﬁEADS

TO: Murder / Attempted Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0029 ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS [ }Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] £ icted esser Included Offense, - [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepheg-isi< K] iati Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

ATIEED — : '

B683II, dﬁﬂfw O— 9@0 [ ¥123

‘//gg'@iﬂsdm Bradley C. SC Bar#—- _ — Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is tommited to the -~ - @'Sﬁatc Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é O _daysi ':,.-o [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prpbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬁ’?f e cup "i—)lé
= ;

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. L~
- SPECIAL CONDITIONS: T =

[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP gy o oo
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servige Emplépments ..
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ 28 & e
(3 Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ¢ i [r

— May serve W/E begining o =x T
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling kD
*Fine: ' 5. Random Drug/Alcohol testing il S}

- § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pg) in equal, consecutive wveﬂz/_r_x?%)
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s OO.00 pmts. of $ S.(OD) _ beginning O Q,D‘i’O
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 "~ § s " lic Def ) ' ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment)  $12 § _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) '$25 3 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ~ ~ ~ $500 §$ '

3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fyndi 25 5 )5,

14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchar 50 % 500

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ' 1%y -7 507LITS

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) "$40/ca $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SC(;JA Sx?rqha@c“d q| 15 5102 LN ( % {} : § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) . : $ . during probation. >
A T T LA =0

TOTAL Ad0D 03(411yE), 21330 | =

Presiding Judge | 7
Judge Code: /% /,j/é)// <

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

o e




)?TATE ‘OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' \/ INTHEC RTOF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Horry ) | |
STATE Vs, - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2605493
y )
Richard Lee Cochran IV ) A/W# _2013A2610202802
AKA’ S L ) Date of foense: © 9/14/2013
Race: - L Sex: : Age: ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: 3% )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address:: o - )
- City,State, Zip: L ' '
DL#. o - ) SENTENCE SHEET |
o *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes['_'] No(. Hazmat YesD Nol:] G o ,
" "In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E_] CONVICTED OF or &’LEADS

TO: Murder./ Attempted Murder

in violation of  § 16—03-0029 " ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 3410
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ~ [IMOST S SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC - (18172545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The cha.rge is: X- As Indxcted. DLesser Included Offense, [:]Defendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defcndant's initials)
' : : oRs-a Recommendatlon, ' 0 Negotlated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

Q. < o /3123

Defendant Atft‘orney for Defendant SC Bar#

N .
] ‘ State Department of Correctlons, D County Detention Center,

fora deternunate term of fihe i ‘ O under the. Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the serv1ce of . days/months/years and/or payment
of§- . ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable‘ the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prpbation, which are incorporated by reference.

.CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’§2> q)

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculated/ﬁnd applied

y the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regxstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 511225 132

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a’ person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 ,or:tﬁ-ZSﬂ (Crimmal

Domesnc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 2 ’j ,1;,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: = 2E & Y
*nc, 3
I:IRESTITUTXON [:I Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing_ - D Ordered - PTUP -3 s
Total: $. plus 20% fee: $ ____ days/hours Public Ser)wee Empmyment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED (] T 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 1: &
— May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling [:]
*Fine: $ Random DrugAlcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5.%) 5 Fine may be pd, in equal consecutwe
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sio0 s IDD.D pmts. of § beginning 20 L]’D
g 14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [
3 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 3 - paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffBrob).q ; ), 104 $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforcchundmg)'y:gja $25 s 95 D0
§ 14-1-213 (Dryg Court Surcharge) \ T s150 8 ’
5 50-21- | 14(BUT Breath Test Fee) ~ 75860 3
5 56-5-2942()) (Vehlcle Assessment) $40/ca 3 ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
roviso 90.5 (sCerh Sardialeed | 030 1153 5§ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if pmd in mstallments) 3 2 U) during probation.
TOTAL 400 031411830 5133, QD%O,H(JQD
M A Ny \ Presiding Judge P 2
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Llerk‘ Judge Code: : -/ }(} 'j D

Z(}M Q((“ N | /?/ Vb



__-STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \/ ) INTHEC RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ; , .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2605492
Richard Lee Cochran IV 'y A/WH_2013A2610202801
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/14/2013
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 3410
Address: )
City,State, Zip: . ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# 4 SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[_] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[] -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder :
in violation of  § 16-03-0029 ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargc is: . Lesser Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
g ecommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendatlon by the State.
(4
. D <o 123
n:Bradley C. Defendant Aﬁomey for Defendant SC Bar#
\JMHERE-FGR% the Defendant is coi o the tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of D ~gysimenthgfyears or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ‘ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ s provide upon the service of ________ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rpbation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Q) olocs  Jodeo -
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 7§ 24-13-40 to be calculat@d applied

the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or.. 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- Q’
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ”»» =
{JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred {] Def. Waives Hearing {7} ordered P’[‘Up g ? D E::f
Total: $ ’ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sem:e Em?oyméﬁf ¥
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] Bl - W
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corpw‘ . 7’\'~
- ' May serve W/E begining L f o
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (-] n
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ' []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ M ! )‘ z ) pmts. of § < 2 S O __ beginning ] ‘%‘O
4-1-2
g 156-5—;91;“5\)((;511);};5:8?;::)%) ::(2)0 z : $ paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - _ $500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding): )y $25 S JTD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Cqu‘tSurc arge)J 10 8150 3
§ 50-21- IM(BUI Brcath Tcst:Fee) M,wmfﬂ S50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vi ehicle Assessient) - 340/&8 $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
g S.CD § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)
3%to County  {if piid L,dinggﬁméd@)i 107
TOTAL .
Ad03 ﬂm A4S

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Ul
¢ ;
o
9 N
@)

during probation. f /,,

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: /Z /L-} }7

\L\/\ fz o b/iid/\“ : | X/ 57




STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA V4

) INTHE Cf T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2605491
Richard Lee Cochran IV ) A/W# _2013A2610202800
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _9/14/2013
Race: Sex: Age: ) "S.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(BX1)
DOB: - "7 Ss#& )  CDRCode#: _ 0065 ’
Address: ) .
g‘&smte’z"” — % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or MADS
TO: Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death, 1st offense
in violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065
NON-VIOLENT — [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
%] As Indicted, ['_']Lcsser Included Offense, DDcfcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea js: X gotintic Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.

Richard cockrn (O %o 15123

= .
' \W _ Defendant Altorney for Defendant SC Bar# -
ORE, the Defendant is commited to the (N State Department of Corrections, | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z_dm w ~. [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions-of
bation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: A1)] pPeon towddny
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ' § 24-13-40 to be {Aculated and applied
bY the State Department of Corrections. .
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [T Orderea PpPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: _$ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling E]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeldw@‘
§11:_-11-22;:((2))((21))((58qu Su;charg)e) . :100 $ pmts of $ 'ZS OD begmmng% {)l Z—OL\’D
- urc e 100
2 56-5-2995 (DUI Assesemc:l;)g $12 ° g . __ paidtoPublic mfé?der@
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other' o E 5 3
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  $ T e
5 14-1-212 (Law Enié & Flnging)! 25 5 7500 hew @@
3 14-1-213 (Drug Colit Surch;irge)J ‘3 150§ S S
§ 50-21-114(BUT Bredif Test Feey 775770880, 7§ z T o
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ' ] Appointed PD or appomted other cullnsel;-
Provmo 90.5 (S¢¢J@Wm); 23041088 S S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to G8rk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ ) during probation. .
YOTAL C L AG0T 03A4HEAED 5 20,40 ‘ =
. ' //I

d) Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk W Judge Code: f:? ) “‘f’:g/

A e e

<
X



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Horry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2013GS2605497

Richard Lee Cochran [V ) A/WH# _2013A2610202807
ARA; ' )  Dateof Offense: _9/14/2013
Race: Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: 3S5#: )  CDRCode #: __ 0549
Address: L )

A g‘&,sm’z'p: o ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No['|] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or B‘Pﬁ-)ADS
TO: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime :
in violationof  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [TJMOST SERIOUS [“JMandatory GPS{CSC [1§17-25-45
‘ w/minor st or Lewd Act)
[} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

Q < foo /5123

Defendant Aftorney for Defendant SC Bar?
t‘ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Peeasoiths . [J under the Youtbful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of —__ days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

bation, which are incorporated by reference. % .
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to scatence on: /)] Q,Qz_ I,
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24—13-40 to be calcylated and applied

the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or &25-&5 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive 8 firearm or ammunition. o ;
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: {:;i’ o =

[IRESTITUTION: (] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP o X

Total: § plus 20% fee: % days/ours Public Sermaf.mp&ymen;

Payment Terms: : Obtain GED - [] o et
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. & .. = ':

— : May serve W/E begining Do e

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 3 o

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing In

B 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be p¢h i equal, consecutive

§ 14-1-211(AX!) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § ( OI ) w pmts. of § m__ beginning

g‘;:_ 5%; ;g: )((IZ){J(IDU‘ Sm’::i)gc) :igo g 5 paid to Public Defender Fun

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ -

8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 S ] i] )

g§ 14-1-213 W,qowh fren gfgc) $150 ¢

§ 50-21-114(BUTBreath:TestFee) - $50  §

§ 56-5-2942(1)\(V chicle Aspgsgmwt) $40/ea §$ {7 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surchargc) FUAL 85 $ . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County - (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

rorall £ Rd' 91 3304 1z $ I%&%é |

by Czﬂq NaeETE \a Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleri \-\"\g- Judge Code: ’ ,q7/“ ‘f’?

{’((Mj RiChatéon 1=/ e




—_———— —_— —— - ’ DOCKET NO. 2613-GS-26— M_q
WITNESSES ‘

f FILET
Mithael Kathman Horry County Police Department Ly LeD

REY COUMTY

20ILDEC 16 PM 3: 02

The State of South Carolina

County of Horry
Bradley C. Richardson ’ MELANIE UGN SoHARD
13H04753 , _ . CLERK OF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December, 2013 TERM
“EST WARRANT NUMBER
«_  JA2610202807
CDR: 0549 16-23-0490 ,
DOA: 9/15/2013 : THE STATE
_ VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ' ) . Richard Lee Cochran {V
3 TRUE Bik— DOB:
% SSN:

e — AL

oy el PES 0L

Foreperson of Grand Jury Z %,,___; ATTOR;NEY- Fox. J. Eric
Pota; _———te—— e e———— N
= ':;}

OICT ~ : Indictment for ‘ 4
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON 35 &
DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME
R,G”\a =T e
Jimmy A. Richardson, i, ScTicitor T
Foreperson of Petit Jury Px

Date:

[}
i vt
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1
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-
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1€ Hd 91 3304102
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INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ,
) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
DURING THE COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HORRY )
_ . OF A VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 19, 2013, the Grand Jurors of

Horry County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A WEA.PON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

~ CDR: 0549 16-23:6490

. That Richard Lee Cochran IV did in Horry County, on or about September 14, 2013,
possess a firearm, or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife,

during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, in violation of Section 16-
23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. .
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

.-.\.

and provided. - :
. /
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DOCKET NO. 2013.Gs-26- \OHY

WITNESSES
Michael Kathman Horry County Police Department |- '
' - The State of South Carolina
County of Horry
Bradley C. Richardson
13H04753
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
— — December, 2013 TERM
/  <ST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A2610202806 | —
CDR: 2352 16-03-0625 .
DOA: 9/15/2013 ‘ THE STATE
vs,

ACTION. OF GRAND JURY Richard Lee Cochran IV

&

>
Y
K

DOB: -
SSN:

¥

\fﬁl.‘-?’f‘f‘: -:, ~
Foreperson of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: Fox, J. Eric
veDICT Indictment for
RESISTING ARREST WITH A DEADLY
: WEAPON
Jimmy A. Richarguu\,‘ii, Sulicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury — I

Date:

-

ol TR vl
FHED

HORRY COUMTY

WIVDEC 16 PH 3: 02

1€ 91230002




. INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - ‘
) RESISTING ARREST WITH A DEADLY
: ' WEAPON

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 19 2013, the Grand Jurors of

Horry County present upon their oath:

RESISTING ARREST WITH A DEADLY WEAPON
CDR: 2352 16-03-0625

That Richard Lee Cochran IV did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2013,
knowingly and willfully resist the lawful efforts of a Law Enforcement Officer to arrest him/her
or another person with the use or threat of use of a deadly weapon against the Officer, to wit:
Doug Sarvis and that the defendant was in possession or claimed to be in possession of a deadly
weapon, in violation of Section 16-03-0625, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

‘ S~
o PO
; \

and provided.
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“JIMMY ASRICHARDSON, 11
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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( WITNESSES
Michael Kathman Horry County Police Department

AT REST WARRANT NUMBER

2u13A2610202804
CDR: 0044 16-23-0020, 0050(A)(2)
DOA: 9/15/2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DEC 192013

Fofebé}sbn of Grand Jury
Dote;

v DICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dale:

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-26- )f)LM6

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Bradley C. Richardson
13H04753

-

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January, 2013 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Pichard Lee Cochran IV

DOB:
SSN:

ATTORNEY: Fox, J. Eric

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

ORIGIN, .
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
' ) UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 19, 2013, the Grand Jurors of

Horry County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF PISTOL

CDR: 0044 16-23-0020,0050(A)(2)

That Richard Lee Cochran [V did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2013, carry
about the person a pistol, such carrying not being authorized by law, in violation of Section 16-

23-0020, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
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WITNESSES
Yichael Kathman Horry County Police Department

#~ TEST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A2610202803

DOCKET NO. 2013-Gs-26- ODU 4Y

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Bradley C. Richardson
13H04753

CDR: 3410 16-03-0029 -
DOA: 9/15/2013

————

ACTION.OF GRAND JURY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December, 2013 TERM

THE STATE

V8.

Richard Lee Cochran IV

ATTORNEY: Fox, J. Eric

TTRUE SioL

Bo . smme s UE;L 19 2013
Foreperson "of Grand Jury /
r L
v _..0ICT '

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
ATTEMPTED MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, [l, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - INDICTMENT
) ATTEMPTED MURDER

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 19, 2013, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:
i:

ATTEMPTED MURDER
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029

That Richard Lee Cochran IV did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2013 with
mtent to kill Doug Sarvis and/or Micah Frost and/or Joseph Rowell, attempt to kill the victim(s)
with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied in vxolatxon of Section 16-3-29, S. C. Code

of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

“JIMMY A KiCHARDSON, 11
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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s WITNESSES

~

Michael Kathman Horry County Police Department

F~TEST WARRANT NUMBER

2u13A2610202802

CDR: 3410 16-03-0029
DOA: 9/16/2013

— me e —
—— —————

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Ty ¥

ol | Py

!
1

* wvar oL BT

Foreperson of.Grand Jury
o

DICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. ’2013-GS-26- CHYY 2

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Br;dley C. Richardson
13H04753

—
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December, 2013 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Richard Lee Cochran IV

DOB:
SSN:
(
ATTORNEY: Fox, J. Eric
Indictment for
ATTEMPTED MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor
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INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
) ATTEMPTED MURDER

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 19, 2013, the Grand Jurors of

| Horry County present upon their oath:

|
\ ATTEMPTED MURDER
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029

That Richard Lee Cochran IV did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2013 with
intent to kill DouglasSarvis and/or Joseph Rowell and/or Micah Frost, attempt to kill the
victim(s) with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied in violation of Section 16-3-29,

S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
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e DOCKET No. 2013-Gs-26- (HYH A

WITNESSES
‘Michael Kathman Horry County Police Depariment /\ . jx; ILED
' » w The State of South Carolina HORRY COURTY
County of Horry WIYDEC 16 PM 3: 02
Bradley C. Richardson MECAHID Hanrign

13H04753

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December, 2013 TERM
£ T TEST WARRANT NUMBER
2y 13A2610202801
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029
DOA: 9/15/2013 , THE STATE
VS.
ACTIQN OF GRAND JURY : . Richard Lee Cochran IV
s St I Rl N
| R T NN W HEY
_ DOB: .
: - SSN:
S DEC 182013
Iﬁorgwrson of Grand Jury M ATTORN_E}\_’: F°_x_._'¢" Eric
oIeT - Indictment for )
ATTEMPTED MURDER o B
o £
2.y
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Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor of. L
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NP ZE &
Foreperson of Petit Jury s

Date:

J

P

[1:€.Rd 91330n10Z




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) ATTEMPTED MURDER

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on.December 19, 2013, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath _

ATTEMPTED MURDER
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029

That Richard Lee Cochran IV did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2013 with
intent to kill Doug Sarvis and/or Joseph Rowell and/or Micah Frost, attempt to kill the victim(s)

with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied in violation of Section 16-3-29, S. C. Code

of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
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WITNESSES
Michael Kathman Horry County Police Department

2~ TEST WARRANT NUMBER

2u13A2610202800

CDR: 0065 56-05-0750(B)(1)
DOA: 9/15/2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY-
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Foreperson of Grand Ju 19 /013
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Fareperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Bradley C. Richardson
13H04753
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December, 2013 TERM

THE STATE

VS,

Richard Lee Cochran IV
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SSN:

_ATTORNEY: Fox, J. Eric_

indictment for
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INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) :
FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHT/SIREN

)
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 19, 2013, the Grand Jurors of

Horry County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHT/SIREN
CDR: 0065 56-05- 0750(3)(1)

That Richard Lee Cochran IV did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2013,
while operating a motor vehicle on a road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina, did
refuse and fail to stop his/her motor vehicle when signaled to do so by a law enforcement
vehicle, by means of a siren and/or flashing light, in violation of Section 56-05-0750(B)(1), S. C.
' Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
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ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA — ) ORIGINAL romApprovec by .

$.C. Altomey Generat

X County [} Municipatiy of ) AFFIDAVIT s
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ Personally - appeared before me the afiant Michael Kathman who
. County! D Municipatity of ) .
X being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Richard Lee Cochran, IV
Horry . did wittun this county and state on orabout  97]14/2013 ; violate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Horry }
THE STATE 13086560 in the following particulars:
against . . . . . .. -
Richard Lee Cochran. IV DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic ; Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense ~
tl
Address: . oy
, ¥ f,?,
e e e ol _ | futher stale that there is probable cause lo believe that the defendant named above. did  comimit
Phone: SSN:. o S lhe crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing facts: ’ ~NY
Sex: | Race: Height 'Weight: L <Y
DL State: - . O® o o b On September 4, 2013, while near Highway 319 and Highway 22, located in the Conway section of Horry Couf, the defendant
DOB: i Agency ORI # SC0240400 Richard Lee Cochran IV did with intent to kill, attempt to kill anothc-r person with malice aforethought, cither cxpressed or implied.
Prosecutmg Agency: Horry County Police Department The defendant was driving a 2005 Buick Rendezvous and was being pursued by law enforcement officers after tm)g to stop for
Prosecuting Officer: Michael Kathman - 0637 blue lights. During the vehicle pursuit the defendant did fire a handgun at the pursuing officers that included 2 S&SP Trooper and an
Offense: TrafFic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or HCPD Officer. Rounds fired by the defendant struck the pursuing Trooper's car. The defendant Jater fled the veh R on foot and
death - Tst offense fired additional rounds at another responding Trooper. Ina post Miranda statement the defendant admitted to failing to stop tor blue
Offense Codm. 0065 lights as well as firing a handgun at pursuing law enforc
Code/Ordinance Sec.  56-05-0750(B)(1) gnatore of ATt CM /Q/Ll LL
s warant s none STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
[[] Coumtyy  [] Municipaity of K] County [7] Monicipaity of ) Affiant's Address 2560 N. Main Street
The accused

Conway, SC 29526-

is to be- amested and brought belore me to be Horry ) Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
dealt. with according to the law.

L.S.
8 ARREST WARRANT
Signsture of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN . - -
on orabout 9/14/2013 defendant  Richard Lee Cochran, IV >
A copy of this. arrest warrant was dslivered to . — ) - . Py
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of e = =
defendant Qe \ivan K1 County 7] Municioalitvef  Harr ) assetforthbelow: 5. = 2
on i — Rk - £ =
q A . . . ol ro. ry -t
v DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense :o;,} I fr) _f_»i
— Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amrest the |¢defendam and'_bfinQ hln_g'gr
S sw Sl CemeR =3 ner before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered (o the defendant a&e time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practi e -0
Sworn to and subscribed ) =2 .
RETURN WARRANT TO: ) _"::‘ = ] P
General Sessions Judge's Address  J. Ruben Long Detention Center — @ B
PO Box 677 ) Conway, SC 29526-1071 g, TR
Avi "S5 eture of Tssuing Judge Judge's Telephone  (843)365-9222 Fx
1‘301 2nd :‘X\‘(znuc?. Christoper John Arakas ) 843) — -~
Conway, SC 29528 ludge Code: 4080 ) Issuing Court: [ Magistrete T} Muricipal [ ] cireuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 7 ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) oR’GINAL rsoén:m-(u;;{m;‘

R !
v K] County  [T] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT S
%2013A2610202801 Hory ‘ ) ,
STATE OF SOUTH CAROF‘NA Personally appeared before me the affiant Michacl Kathman who
County/ Municipaiity of .
X D being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Rjchard Lee Cochran, IV
Horry f I“‘."m._ ¥An tis ~coup -az, zz on orabout  9/14/20)13 violate the criminal laws of the
1 o South-Cardlihh or ance of z‘ County/ E] Municipality of Horry i} )
THE STATE 13086560 in the following particulars:
agasnst .
Richard Lee Cochran. [V DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \yrder / Attempted Murder
~ Address: e~ I
e — -, ! further state that there is probable cause to believe that the deferdant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: s : _ the crime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: ©  “/Race: Height: - i Weight: " . . . . L
Dixs — ch _— et i e - ' On Scptember 14, 2013, while ncar Highway 319 and Highway 22, located in the Conway section of Horry County, the defendant
tate: | . jb# b (__—_ Richard Lee Cochran IV did with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforcthought, either expressed or implied.
pos: | .. L__ AgencyORI&  $(0240400 The defendant was driving a 2005 Buick Rendevvous and was being pursued by law enforcement officers after failing to stop for
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department . blue lights. During the vehicle pursuit the defendant did firc a handgun at the pursuing officers that included a SCHP Trooper and an
Prosecuting Officer: Michael Kathman - 0637 HCPD Officer. Rounds fired by the defendant struck the pursuing Trooper's car. The defendant later fled the vehicle on foot and .
Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder fired additional rounds at another responding Trooper. In a post Miranda statement the defendant admitted to failing to stop for blue

lights as well as firing a handgun at pursuing law enforcement.

Offanse Code: 3410 ' '
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 A Signature of Affant ' ¢ @mw_,—-
)

This wartant 15 CERTIFIED TOR SERVICE —m e

S STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N :
[ ] Countyr [ Municipaiity of K] Coumy [] Muriciaity o y| Affants Address 2560 N. Main Street
The accused ) Conway, SC 29526-
is lo be "arested and brought before me o be Horry Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
dealt with according to the law.
(L.S.)
ARREST WARRANT
~ Sigrature of Judgo
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN 9/14/2013 ‘ Rich ; v x
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to on or about = defendant chard I.ee Cochran, -
defendant 2 (j,‘ ‘/\ : did violale the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of _:v} gg
5 SALT 3 Countyi [~ 1 Muncipality of Horey ) asselforthbelow: & — (>
b QT\T I 13 = — o & [aow f::;
~\ 7 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder (S ?_; -~
) Dy O =2
' o Having found probatle cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amrest méfsa.a defendant ard-bring hih or
anal StsblerLaw Emforcement OMcar her before me fortiwith to be dealt with according o taw. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delivered to the delendantat tb’Ta time of its eﬁ_aution{-q:-las
soon thereafter as | ticatle e e o R
Sworn to and subghfi } g te )
RETURN WARRANT TO: ) bt = D
General Sessions Judge's Address ], Ruben Long Detention Center< ™) -, 2 L:f’.
PO Box 677 sy ) Conway, SC 29526-1071 N
?: e nature of Judge's Telophone 843 365- 539 o T
1301 2nd Ar“/imle? Christopef/John Arakas ) s L, 13639 T -
Copway. SC 29528 Judge © SG80 ) Issuing Court: | X | Magstrate |7} municipal 1 Cireait
o ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

_



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL rom Appovest oy -

S C Attorney Generat

él K] Coumy [ Municipaiy of ) AFFIDAVIT isre
2013A2610202802  Homy , -
o STATE OF SOUTH CSROF'NS t Parsonally appeared before me the sffiant Michae!l Kathman who
t i
unty! [] Mumaeattyo being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Richard Lee Cochran, IV -
Homy - IEESK 9;) 11(! ’wr?np?t@ county and stete on orabout  9.34/20]32 violate the criminal laws of he
IS S {7 LI 4
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Horry )
THE STATE 13086560 in the following particulars:
; B DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder
Address: ! ;.
S0 o
: B - e | futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN;. - : _ the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
o i : ight: .  Weight: i ) . . . . . .
Sex. | iRace Height . PWeight: On September 14, 2013, while ncar Highway 319 and Highway 22, tocated in the Conway section of Horry County. the defendant
Ot State:  §c  DL# © . - Richard Lee Cochran IV did with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied.,
DOB: | 2o __ Agency ORI#  SC0240400 The dcfendant was driving a 2005 Buick Rendesvous and was being pursued by law enforcement officers after failing to stop for
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department blue lights. During the vehicle pursuit the defendant did fire a handgun at the pursuing officers that inctuded a SCHP Trooper and an
Prosecuting Officer:  Michael Kathman - 0637 HCPD Officer. Rounds fired by the defendant struck the pursuing Trooper's car. The defendant later fled the vehicle on foot and
Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder fired additional rounds at another responding Trooper. In a post Miranda statement the defendant admitted to failing to stop for blue

lights as well as firing a handgun at pursuing law enforcement.

Oftense Code: 3410 _
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 Signature of Affiant \ Nye @ \&ltl(b——-—’

s warmamt B nome STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
[] County  [] Municipaity of E County/ D Municipaity of ) Affiant's Address 2560 N. Main Street
The accused ) Conway, SC 29526-
s to be amested and Dbrought before me to be Horry Affiant's Telephone  {843)915-5350
dealt with according 1o the law.
(LS)
ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds o believe that
Y
RETURN . e ~9
‘ . on orabout 9/14/2013 defendant Richard Lee Cochran, IV ol =
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to o - ) - - - = =
e C_ . l/\ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordingnce of . [ . {“.“,
defendant ~OL AN A1 County [T} Municipality of Harrv ) assetforthbelow; I~ = .y U
a3 — — - RS R
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder A — T
b » of b
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and brng himpr
gnatire B aw Enforcement CRcer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be deliverad to the defendant atthetime of its exeagon. or.a3
soon thereafter as is practicable 5 & —-
Swom 1o and sub: ) <Z ¥ w
RETURN WARRANT TO: y ; i O
General Sessions Judge's Address  J. Ruben Long Detention Center — )
PO Box 677 Ls) ) Conway, SC 29526-1071
1301 2nd Avenue ) Judge's Telephone  (843)365-9222
Conway, SC 29528 y  issuingCourt: [y} Magistrate (] municipat { ] Circut

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

42013A2610202803

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Horry
THE STATE 13086560
against
Richard Lee Cochran, IV
Address: |
N ¢
Phone: SSN : R
Sex: . 'Race: Height: Jeight:
DL State: . "V DL :
DOB: | . .. .| AgencyORI# SC0240400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prasecuting Officer: Michael Kathman - 0637

Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL e ol
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apmi 21, 2003

Horry . . ) .
Personally appeared before me the affiant Michael Kathman who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Richard Lee Cochran. IV

violate the cnminal laws of the

Horry )

did within this county and state on orabout  9/14,2013
State of South Carclina (or ordinance of County/
in the foliowing pariculars:

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \urder / Attempted Murder

1 further state that there 1s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: R ~
[}

On September 14, 2013, while near Highway 319 and Highway 22. located in the Conway section of Hemry County, the defendant
Richard Lee Cochran 1V did with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforethought, either cgffssed or implicd.
The defendant was driving a 2005 Buick Rendezvous and was being pursued by law enforcement officers after tﬁmng to stop for
blue lights. During the vehicic pursuit the defendant did fire a handgun at the pursuing officers that included a SCRIP Trooper and an
HCPD Officer. Rounds fired by the defendant struck the pursuing Trooper's car. The defendant later fled the vehile on foot and
fired additional rounds at another rcspondmg Trooper. In a past Miranda statement the defendant admitted to falhug to stop for blue

lights as well as firing a handgun at pursuing law enforcement, =
~N
Offense Code: 3410 "\)
" . - o s
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 . Signature of Affiant ( (‘L w
o wanan " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
™/ ! icipality of - ) i
[ ] Countyt  [] Municipaity o ) K] County [] Municipaityof y| Affert's Adcress 2560 N. Main Street
he accused ) Conway, SC 29526-
€ 1 Dbe amesied and bioughl before me  to be Horry Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
deall with according to the law.
{L.S)
ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
ft appearing from the above affidavit that there - are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN .
) ! on orabout 9/14/2013 defendant Richard Lee Cochran, IV
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to -
- A did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carviina (or ordinance of :’3
defendant | N ‘L«O(_\f\jfc-f\ : K1 Countyy [ 1 Municipality of Homrv ) as set forth below; e =
o stz — — - SR
= DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murdcr / Attempted Murder x2 § - o U
! ,——/ C:‘gtr:; IS A :;
\ g Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before ma, you are empowered and directad to arrest the.oald defendant amﬂﬂg him or
re B ConsiebleLaw EN N OWcer her before me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at Uﬁhme of its exeTOtion, 3?'35
3 \ 77 = A
’ £
RETURN WARRANT TO: ) g;i g :9 tj
General Sessions Judge's Acdress . Ruben Long Detention Center 55 & - 5:1
PO Box 677 (ts) ) Conway, SC 29526-1071 DR
1301 2nd Avenue ) Judge's Teiephone  (843)365-9222 B
. Conway, SC 29528 ) lesuing Court: @ Magistrate E—l.J Municipal (- E:l Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

_ $2013A2610202804

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

4 Municipatity of
Caounty, D icipality of
Homry
THE STATE 13086560
against
Richard Lee Cochran. [V
Address: !
<// ) o T ) !
Phone: JSSN: c
Sex: . Race: Height: ! -Weight:
DL State: - . DL . ‘,'
0oB: C Agency ORI # SC0240400
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Michael Kathman - 0637
Offense: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } ORIGINAL e aes
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT ) Spni2! 2000
Horry . ) :
Personally appeared before me the afiant Michael Kathman who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Richard Lee Cochran, IV

did within this county and state on orabout 9/14/2013 violate the criminal Taws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

D Municipality of Horry )

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did co’ﬂ\ﬁlit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On Scptember 14, 2013, while near Highway 319 and Highway 22, located in the Conway section ofﬂon'y Conﬂy the defendant
Richard Lee Cochran lV did with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforethough; either expressed or implied.
The defendant was driving a 2005 Buick Rendesvous and was being pursued by law enforcement officers atter [3fling to stop for
blue lights. During the vehicle pursuit the defendant did firc a handgun at the pursuing officers that included a SCHP Trooper and an
HCPD Officer. Rounds fired by the defendant struck the pursuing Trooper's car. The detendant later fled the velii®le on foot and
fired additional rounds at another responding Trooper. In a pust Miranda statement the defendant admitted to fan‘ﬁg to stop for blue

lights as well as firing a handgun at pursuing law enforcement. g
Offense Code: 0044 . . s
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0020 Signature of Affant (_,WM A
s warrant 1S = e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) -
/ Municipality of Y 2 i
(] County [] Municipaliy o K] County D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address . 2560 N. Main Strect
The accused ) Conway, SC 29526-
is o be amesled and brought before me o be Horry Affiant's Telephone (843)915-5350
deait with according to the law.
L.S.
®3) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN N
t  9/142013 ic e =
A copy of this amest wamant was defivered 10 on or abou defendant  Richard Lee Cochran, IV £ = ~
‘-\ ’ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of — O ga e !':_"
defendant R, Coc Vi K1 County {71 Municipality of Horrv ) as set forth beloW: -y & mo
on q \ S. — — 7 £m) & AN, ::f
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrving of pisto! <z o= A
T — Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest tha s%fvdfdeféﬁdam and-bigng hiﬁf&r
nanire S0 emen! her before me forthwith to be dealt with 2ecording to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at'the time 61 its exeetfion, ogas
soon thereafter as is practcable __<* 5 P
3 Swom ta and subscritegbefore me ) = 0 w -
RETURN WARRANT T0O: on 9715/201 ) ' 5\1 o —
(General Sessions - ) Judge's Address  J. Ruben Long Detention Center -,
PO Box 677 S) 3 Conway, SC 29526-1071
1331 2nd Avenue ) Judge's Telephane  (843)365-9222
Conway, SC 29528 3 issuing Coun; Ej Magistrate D Municipai D Cirouit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL DRIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

e



ARREST WARRANT

+2013A2610202806

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Horry
THE STATE 13086560
against
Richard Lee Cochran, IV
Address: " e
Phone: SSN:_ —_
Sex: ° | Race: Height! Neight
DL State: CoTow# . : -

DOB: . i Agency ORI #~ SC0240400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecutng Officer  Michael Kathman - 0637

Ofense: Resisting / Resisting arrest with a deadly weapon -
1st offensc

Cffense Code: 2352

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0625

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL FOIm APEOYEa by -

) ' S C. Artomney Gensre
] Countyr (7] Monicipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT Secarm
Horry . )
Personally appeared before me the affiant -Michael Kathman who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Rjchard Lee Cochran. IV
did- within this county and state on orabout  9/14/2013
State of South Carolina (cr ordinance of @ County/

in the following particulars:

violate the cnminal laws of the

Horry )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Reqisting / Resisting arrest with a deadly weapon - 1st ofiense

u

P
{ further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above -did conm
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: o =

~
T

~N
On September 14, 2013, while near Highway 319 and Highway 22, lucated in the Conway section of Horry Cousity? the defendant
Richard Lee Cochran 1V did with intent to kill. attempt to kill another person with malice aforcthought, either exprgssed or implied.
The defendant was driving a 2005 Buick Rendezvous and was being pursued by law enforcement ofticers after fail#ig to stop for
blue lights. During the vehicle pursuit the defendant did firc a hundgun at the pursuing officers that included a SGRP Trooper and an
HCPD Officer. Rounds fired by the defendant struck the pursuing Trooper’s car. The defendant {ater fled the vehizi@on footand
fired additional rounds at another responding Trooper. [n a post Miranda statement the defendant admitted to failiggto stop for blue
lights as well as firing a handgun at pursuing law cnforcement.

U O 0y —

Signature of Affiant

TRis warramt s CERTTEIED  FOR  SERVICE . n the

{j County/ D Municipality of
The accused

15 to be amested and Dbrought belore me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L)

Signate of Judge

RETURN
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to

B..Coclven

“ sz

defendant

]

-RETURN WARRANT TO:
Gieneral Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

[ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E County? D Municipality of

2560 N. Main Street
Conway, SC 29526-

Affiant's Address

Nt Nt St

Horry Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe - that
on orabout  9714/2013 defendant  Richard Lee Cochran, IV e
did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of _{.;_J ('_.\:)’J B
E Countv/ D Municipalitv of Horry ) as set forth be;;w:ﬁ 'é\ g ‘ ;? '
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Resisting / Resisting arrest with a deadly weapon - Ist offense Sh if .M =
LI N ——
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and direcled to arrest the“s’a:i"defgndam arggpring hifer -
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arest Warmant shali be delivered to the defendant acjgmla- time of its exedition, orgs -
Y ~ .
[antar IR [
v .
FO .
:{:‘_,z = o
Yo . . < 20 T
Judge'sAddress  J. Ruben Long Detention Center ~— ™ I - o
Conway, SC 29526-1071 e
. Judge's Teiephene  (843)365-9222 Iy —
issuing Court: Magistrate [:I Municipal L—J Cireuit
ORIGINAL DRIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

$2013A2610202807

~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
icipality of
County/ D Municipality o

Horry

THE STATE
against

13086560

Richard Lee Cochran, IV

Address:

N L . o
Phone: SSN!
Sex: : " Race: Height:

DL State: - DLE {

pos: . ; Agency ORI SC0240400

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  Michael Kathman - 0637

Offense: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent

crime, 1f not also sentenced to life without parole

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL ST, Attomey Genora
K] County [ ] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT Ceasa
Horry } ) .
Personally appeared before me the affant Michael Kathman who
being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Richard Lee Cochran, IV

did within this county and state on orabout 9/14/2013
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of @ County/
in the following particulars:

violate the criminal Taws of the
Horry )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or
death

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

™~
[==]

" On September 14, 2013, while near Highway 319 and Highway 22, located in the Conway section of Ho;ry Cognty, the defendant

Richard Lee Cochran IV did with intent to kil!, attempt to kill another person with malice aforcthought, either ssed or implied.
The defendant was driving a 2005 Buick Rendezvous and was being pursucd by law enforcement ofﬁccﬂ after $aiing to stop for
blue lights. During the vehicle pursuit the defendant did fire a handgun at the pursuing officers that iricluded a 8GHP Trooper and an
HCPD Officer. Rounds fired by the defendant struck the pursuing Trooper's car. The defendant later fled the vefiitle on foot and
fired additional rounds at another responding Trooper. In a post Miranda statement the defendant admitted to faj,Bng to stop for blue
lights as well as firing a handgun at pursuing law enforcement. . = :

Offense Code: 0549 ’ : . v o
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-23-0490 Signatre of Afant % w L— B
Thiswarramt 15 CERTIFIED. TOR _SERVICE  n  the STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
[ ] County [T} Municipalityof K] Cowy [ ] Municpaityor jj AMiants Adgress 2560 N. Main Street
_ The accused Conway, SC 29526-
I5 fo be amested and brought before” me  to be Horry Affiant’s Telephone  (843)915-5350
dealt with according to the law.
-5 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
# "appearing from the above affidavit that thero are  reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN ’ e
9/14/2013 enda i hran 3
A copy of this arest wamant was delivered to on or about def nt  Richard Lee Coc v — 5 -
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of . 'S“_ = i’
defendant _2- Cor \nyon K] Countyy [ 1 Municipalitvef  Hloapr ) assetforthbelow, £ oy 101
o alisclis - = = i O B
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenccd;@b;}xife "\i‘fitl'loutﬁro}e 9{:
’ death <% 5. = N
i iy 2 —— Having found probabie cause and the above affiant having swomn before me, you are empowered and dirested to arrest the sai&;‘def .‘ dant angaing hitvor
. Téw Enforcanment ORcer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant atiﬁ%t)im;e@f its execution. or’ds
soon thereafter as is pragficable % & g .
Swomn to and subsgriggd be; ) =N B
RETURN WARRANT TO: . - 3 & o EE'
General Sessions " Judge's Address  J. Ruben Long Detention Center &t 2
PO Box 677 Sy ) Conway, SC 29526-1071 EEEES
5 "3 Judge's Telephone - (-
1301 2nd A\foz’)nui Christoper Joffa Arakas ) udg (843)365-9222 {
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code:/ 5080 ) issuing Coust: DZ} Magistrate D Municipal D Cirguit
ORIGINAL DRIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




E
i || STATH OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
I

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUI@
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _ - '
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
, -VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
RICHARD COCHRAN
' ‘ ERIC FOX
DEFENDANT )
)
FILENO:  26A13-00003137 & = -
SSN: 247-93-8777 or o 9
mE 9 2
om =4 AN
) . X N
TO: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit Qs F aom
Office of the Solicitor é%; 2 <~
, B £ 2
ppointed Counsel £ 5 <.
efendant 8 W
3 his certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
|l the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 1st day of October,
- 2013, regarding the charge(s) of:

2013A2610202801 ATTEMPTED MURDER

2013A2610202803 ATTEMPTED MURDER

2013A2610202807 Weapons / Poss. Weapon during violent crime, if not also
sentenced to life without parole or death

2013A2610202806 Resistirig / Resisting arrest with a deadly weapon - 1st offense

2013A2610202800 Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st
offense

|. 2013A2510202804 Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol
ALNDID AduoH y .
140D k0 #5370

o
g 3 s s
,.ix YN i

A | ey bgapefendant‘s Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Defender
20 requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and
€ Hq 9’5%’” %ents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373
Ad03 dbidilyan | | |

- _<_._.._..;;‘1_ N
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CONWAY, SC
‘DATED: October 1, 2013
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3 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.
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il
JHOMd310 (31) Analysis of handwriting :
s vl ) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime

411370

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

COUNTY OF HORRY | ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT@
_ )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) - DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)
RICHK\RD COCHRAN
DEFENDANT )
)

FILE NO: 26A13-00003137

v
&
~
at
s

el

NER
Nv
130 E10Z

x

)

0
J""\

TO: SQLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

¥

YQU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutlomaspops
nt's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such t|m

ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant wnll move this Court‘ibgan éd#o
compelljng that the State: S
ake available for Defendant any and all written and oral staterﬁonts k’gthe
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the Staté&
ake available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police reports
relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which the
Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses and
the Defendant.
ke available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(a} All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

_(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case

(c); All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evudence at Trial which
are relevant to the offense charged.

4. Mgke available any witnesses known to the State who have knowiedge of facts
which mjght be favorable to the Defendant.

3. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
-physicallexaminations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited

ROUUOH -

(©) Comparlson of fingerprints
available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.
ke available any and ali scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other




=

ion, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State. ,

ake available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have kriowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating officers
in connection with this case.

ake available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and conviction
recordsiof all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with this
proceeding.

ake any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear in
Court far the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects to
the intrqduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules of
Crimina} Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 including but not limited
to:

) Police and booking reports;
) Police logs;

) Alcohol influence reports;

) Accident reports _ = x :
)} Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testin T 23
Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regareing coﬁVergg{ians

with potential prosecution witnesses T o9 2 < O
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this ozsé whjch the
officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. SeEog }
(1) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with tg Defendant
within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe the

appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of any
| officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i} The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning and -
the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(] Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any examination
made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or written evidence
related to the Defendant’s case.
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or breathalyzer
tests administered to the Defendant. ,
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
ho administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:
The person’s name and the name of his/her employer,
The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer tests
and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests:
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for standards
of training for person(s) administering such tests.

15. If the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
fl\\D}OJ}‘;{lHHD{"F The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
o | particular machine;
n “Thie manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine:
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) The date of purchase by the agency ownlng the machine;
(f The location of machine;

) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;
(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs done
and all calibrations made on the machine;
() The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date of
the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in which the machine
malfunctioned;
()) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,
during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina Rules of
| Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady vs

(1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenskl, 374 S.C. 12 646 S.E.2d 879 (3_007L, Further
this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to mgqg thé‘i)ef?';\dant'
right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of wntnesses the nght to effegﬁe (ﬁmigl qnd

States Constitution. : E’Q 9 ‘_1 ‘
HEREFORE Defendant prays: %iﬂ = 2 .

(a)

disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and durihg the Trial of the chérges
against the Defendant. ‘
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
% ‘\
ORRIE E. WEST
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER
" SARED! October 1, 2013 -
/CONWAY/SOUTH CAROLINA
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